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March 26, 2020

Re: Request For Proposal — Depository Banking Services Addendum #1
To Whom It My Concern:
Due to the current circumstances in regards to COVID-19 and the uncertainty of the operating status of
the State and your various offices, the Higher Education Student Assistance Authority has indefinitely
suspended the Due Date Submission, defined in section 6.1 Delivery, of the above-referenced Request for
Proposal.
Future correspondence will be shared at a later date. Thank you for your cooperation and interest in this

project.

Sincerely,

Mariie B. Grodman

Marnie Grodman, Esq.
Director, Legal & Governmental Affairs



